o e

- o BT

MINDS

Dr.M_Jonathan Daniel,
Professor & HOD,

Department of Oral Medicine,
Mahathma Gandhi Post Graduate Institute,

Puducherry.

Respected Sir,

£ Sub:-Research Committee Meeting-reg.

the same.
Train ticket for the Journey is enclosed herewith.
Awaiting your Positive Reply.

Thanking you,

MAHE INSTITUTE OF DENTAL SCIENCES & HOSPITAL

07.10.2019

As the 5™ batch of Post Graduate Students are submitting their Synopsis of the
disscrtation by Movember 2019 to Pondicherry University, we would like to humbly request
you to be a part of Research Committee meeting to be held on October 25" 2019 and share
your experience and expertise with Research Project of our Post Graduate students and approve

=

Yours faithfully,

R
Dr. Amil Melath
PRINCIPAL
Frincipg
Wahe ingtitute o
R g Bciances & Hesany

SaAamn .

Chalakkara, Palloor P. 0., Mahe-673 310, U.T. of Puducherry
Tel: 0490 233 7765 / 2337485 / 2337406

E-mail: mahedentalcollege@gmail.com,www.mahedentalcollege.org.

A Unit of Mahe Educational & Charitable NRI Trust



(Ll

MAHE INSTITUTE OF DENTAL SCIENCES & HOSPITAL

Chalakkara, Palloor, Mahe-673 310 U.T.of Puducherry,

www.mahedentalcollege.org, mahedentalcollege@gmail.com
Ph.0490-2334406, 0490-2337765

Date: 25.10.2019

RESEARCH COMMITTEE MEETING

Minutes of the Fifth Research Committee meeting held on 25.10.2019 at 10.00 AM in the

Conference Hall of Mahe Institute of Dental Sciences and Hospital, Mahe.

Dr.Anil Melath, Chairman welcomed the gathering and introduced the Dr.M.Jonathan Daniel ,

Professor and Head, Department of Oral Medicine and Raadiology, MGPGI. Dr.Selvamani M Secretary

of the Research Committee briefed members and started with the proceedings.

Members present:-

—

Dr.Anil Melath
Dr.Selvamani M
Dr.M Jonathan Daniel
Dr Mohammed Feroz T P
Dr.Rena Ephraim
Dr.Bastian T S
Dr.George Thomas
Dr.Gopikrishnan S
Dr.Manoj Kumar V
10. Dr.Seby J Gardens

11. Mrs.Anjali K

L Da Q-a ki

0 o = A R WM

Chairman
‘-F

Secretary A
Member

-4(-" %
Member
Member

=T

Member ﬂd_t__*,.':_-‘--"

Mcmbﬂrz‘

Member

Member f“’“““%’
Member /@W

Member ﬂ,l/

Maembev __:t‘;_ :



Recommendations from the committee members:-

T

8.

9.

Dr. Arulvizhi M asked to remove the word South Indian population from the title of the study, and
also to add double blinded study in study design.

Dr. Shincy Sebastian asked to modify the title.

Dr. Sinthuja M asked to modify the title.

Dr. Fazila Azheekodan asked to avoid brand name of antibiotic paste in title, and also to modify
inclusion criteria to add previous history of periapical infection / abscesses for collection of tooth
samples.

Dr. Arunagin K asked to explain the treatment plan to patients in advance specifically about the
different medicament used in the study, and he also asked to take care of patients in case of any
unwanted reactions if occurs,

Dr. Santhosh Kumar V asked to modify the title by adding short study instead of population.

Dr. Jeffery Samuel J asked to modify the title.

Dr. Jenish Harry G asked to modify the title.

Dr. Ahnaf Abdulla asked to modify the title

10. Dr. Leayol T asked to modify the title.

11. Dr. Neelima Narayanan asked to modify the title.

12. Dr. Giftlin Danny Xavier asked to modify the title.

13. Dr. Rahul Sayanth R asked to modify the title and Objective.

Meeting adjourned at 1.00 P M with the approval of the above mentioned dissertation topics.

Dr.Anil Melath Dr.Selvamam M Dr.M Jonathan Daniel
Chairman Secretary Professor &HOD
Department of Oral Medicine

MGPGI



™

MAHE INSTITUTE OF DENTAL SCIENCES & HOSPITAL

Chalakkara, Palloor, Mahe-673 310 U.T.of Puducherry,

www.mahedentalcollege.org, mahedentalcollege@gmail.com
Ph.0490-2334406, 0490-2337765

Date: 25.10.2019
RESEARCH COMMITTEE MEETING

Minutes of the Fifth Research Committee meeting held on 25.10.2019 at 10.00 AM in the

Conference Hall of Mahe Institute of Dental Sciences and Hospital, Mahe.

Dr.Anil Melath, Chairman welcomed the gathering and introduced the Dr.M.Jonathan Daniel ,
Professor and Head, Department of Oral Medicine and Raadiology, MGPGI. Dr.Selvamani M Secretary

of the Research Committee briefed members and started with the proceedings.

Members present:-

1. Dr.Anil Melath Chairman :

2. Dr.Selvamani M Secretary %ﬁ
3. Dr.M Jonathan Daniel Member '{:L_

4. Dr.Mohammed Feroz T P Member (] >\
5. Dr.Rena Ephraim Member @;/
6. DrBastanT S Member ﬂ_g’;'if :
7. Dr.George Thomas Member -
8. Dr.Gopikrishnan S Member .@/

9

. Dr.Manoj Kumar V Member w\ W}% !
10. Dr.Seby J Gardens Member
11. Mrs.Anjali K Member

%ﬁf
A s P Ac Qe




Recommendations from the committee members:-

1. Dr. Arulvizhi M asked to remove the word South Indian population from the title of the study, and
also to add double blinded study in study design.

2. Dr. Shincy Sebastian asked to modify the title.

3, Dr. Sinthuja M asked to modify the title.

4. Dr. Fazila Azheekodan asked to avoid brand name of antibiotic paste in title, and also to modify
inclusion criteria to add previous history of periapical infection / abscesses for collection of tooth
samples.

5. Dr. Arunagiri K asked to explain the treatment plan to patients in advance specifically about the
different medicament used in the study, and he also asked to take care of patients in case of any
unwanted reactions if occurs.

6. Dr. Santhosh Kumar V asked to modify the title by adding short study instead of population.

7. Dr. Jeffery Samuel J asked to modify the title.

8. Dr. Jenish Harry G asked to modify the title.

9. Dr. Ahnaf Abdulla asked to modify the title

10. Dr. Leayol T asked to modify the title.

11. Dr. Neelima Narayanan asked to modify the title.

12. Dr. Giftlin Danny Xavier asked to modify the title.

13. Dr. Rahul Sayanth R asked to modify the title and Objective.

Meeting adjourned at 1.00 P M with the approval of the above mentioned dissertation topics.

"\:D .
v
Dr.Anil Melath Dx Selvamini M Dr.M Jonatffan Daniel
Chairman Secretary Professor &HOD

Department of Oral Medicine
MGPGI



] Nitte University Centre for Stem Cell Research &
h\_l NITTE Regenerative Medicine (NUCSReM)
3" Floor, K. 5. Hegde Medical Academy, Nitte (Deemed to be University), Nithyanandanagara, Deralakatte P. 0.

: Mangaluru-575018, Karnataka, India
Tel: +91-B24-2204490,/01 Fax: +91-824-2204305 E-mail: nucsrem@nitte.eduwin, Website: www.nitte.eduw.in

Ref.: NU/NUCSReM/2019-20/027 02.11.2019

To, -
Dr. Babu Raveendran
Chairman
Ethical Comminee
Mahe Institute of Dental Sciences (MINDS)
Mahe- 673310

Dear Sir,
Sub: Usage and disposal of stem cell lines - Reg.

With reference to postgraduate dissertation of Dr. Najia (2019 batch), MDS student, Dept. of
Periodontics, MINDS, titled “An in vifro evaluation of the effect of metformin on the cellular,
phenotypic characteristics and osteogenic potency of gingival mesenchymal stem cells” under the
guidance of Dr. Anil Melath, 1 wish to state that the established stem cell lines will be used for this
study purpose only, and the same will be disposed following standard guidelines immediately after the
award of MDS degree.

Thank you.

Yours sincerely,

Dr. A. Veena Shetty
Research Co-ordinator
NUCSReM (Stem Cell Lab)
KSHEMA



